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Addendum No. 1 
 
October 12, 2018 
 
Request for Proposal No. 02-11.20.18  
High Speed Fiber Optic Wide Area Network 
Torrance Unified School District 
 

This addendum supersedes, supplements and has precedence over all portions of the bidding 
documents with which it differs.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

The following amends the RFP with additional requirements: 

Response to questions that were submitted prior to the RFI deadline, October 10, 2018, 8:00 

AM. 

1. Is it bidding on 11/20/2018 at 2:00 PM PT? 

a. Response: YES 
 

2. ꞏIs there a pre-bid meeting scheduled? If so, is it mandatory or non-mandatory? 

a. Response: No, a pre-bid conference was not scheduled or advertised. 
 

3. ꞏWhat is the engineer's estimate of this project? 

a. Response: Estimates by an engineer were not sought. 
 

4. ꞏHow to obtain the documents or plans of this project? Can we obtain a complimentary 

set of those? 

a. Response: See RFP available through: https://www.tusd.org/purchasing/bids 
 

5. Is there an addendum issued? No addendums have yet been posted. 

a. Response: This document is the only addendum issued as of October 12, 2018. 
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6. Can I request a copy of the plan holders list? 

a. Response: A plan holder list does not exist because a pre-bid conference did not 
take place. 
 

7. Do you have an engineer or design team for this? 

a. Response: No. 
 

8. ꞏWhat is the exact location of this project? 

a. Response: See RFP available through: https://www.tusd.org/purchasing/bids 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


